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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2020 1:26 PM

To: TG Lim (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SMU 8569J

Hi Mr Lim, 

 

If repair cost confirm let me know. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2020 1:24 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SMU 8569J 

 

Hi Veron,  

 

Pls follow Bryan’s decision. 

 

 

Regards, 

TG Lim | Automotive Assessor 
 

LKK Auto Consultants 
 

Phone: 6256 3561| Email:  TeowGuan@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 26 November, 2020 11:10 AM 

To: TG Lim (LKK Auto) 

Subject: FW: SMU 8569J 

 

Dear Mr Lim, 

 

Refer Bryan below email. His opinion. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 



2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2020 11:08 AM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SMU 8569J 

 

Hi 
 
Re-check on rear bumper price. Reflector to allow only O/S (1 pc). 
 
Please submit. 
 

Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2020 9:35 AM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SMU 8569J 

 

Dear Bryan , 

 

File for audit check. 

 

Need to submit report. 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


